EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Minutes of October 24, 1991

Members present: Cain, Cox, Daugherty, Gartman, Grossnickle, Harris, Lapas, Richards, Topper, Wease, Wilentz.

Members absent: Neal, Wittman, Leonard, Mulwee.

The Minutes of September 12, 1991 stood approved as distributed.

Professor Mitchell presented a request to change GERO 4400 to 5400, thereby revising the minor in Gerontology. Wilentz moved approval; Harris seconded. The motion passed.

Professor McConnell presented a request to change BIOL 5190 from 4 to 3 s.h.; to delete 5191; and to change prerequisites, thereby changing the BS in Biology. Gartman moved approval; Daugherty seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Eakes requested approval for NURS 3081, 3082, 3083, Topics in Nursing. Cox moved approval as amended; Richards seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Cobb requested approval of revisions in HIST 3005 and 5005. Wease moved approval; Topper seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Phillips presented a proposal for a revision in the BA for Art History. Richards moved approval; Harris seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Lutz presented revisions for the catalog descriptions for PSYC 1000, 1050, 1051, 1060, 2105, 2240, 3201, 3206, 3240, 3275, 5312, 5313; also to allow only one of 2240, 3201, 3206 or 3240 to count toward a major or minor; and a request to change 3280 to 5280. Harris moved approval as amended; Richards seconded. The motion passed.

Professor Watson requested a revision in the BS Science Education (Secondary Science Comprehensive Certification), and to delete Science Education Certification in a single area. Richards moved approval; Wease seconded. The motion passed.

Grossnickle moved to delete NUHM 2109, 3490, 5305; AMID 4320, 5040, 5324; to bank SOCW 5000, 5003, 5005; GEOG 2009, 3001, 3005, 3051, 4001, 5050, 5051, 5210; ASIP 2114, 2116; to unbank PSYC 5355; to change MGMT 3722, 4722, 4742, to DSCI 3723, 4723, 4743, respectively; and to change the departmental prefex REST to REHB. Lapas seconded. The Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 3:30.

Respectfully submitted,

Martha Lapas, Secretary

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE CATALOG COPY October 24, 1991

GERONTOLOGY

PAGE 72. Amend: The Program

PAGE 73. Add:

GERO 5400. Seminar in Aging Studies (3) (Formerly GERO 4400)

Prerequisites: Consent of Instructor
An entry point for the graduate certificate in
gerontology and an exit course for the
undergraduate minor degree in gerontology. Topics
include a historical perspective on aging issues,
normal aging and aging pathology, aging program
administration, aging policy development, research
in gerontology, rural aging, and aging and ethnicity.

GERO 4400. delete.

BIOLOGY

PAGE 76-77 BS DEGREE IN BIOLOGY

- 3. a. Physiology, Anatomy and Cell Biology
 Three courses from the following: BIOL 3220,
 3221; 4060, 4061; 5190; 5450, ...
 - c. Microbiology
 Required courses: BIOL 3100, 3101; 3220, 3221;
 5190; 5260, 5261 (may be substituted for BIOL
 2250, 2251); 5800, 5801 or 5810, 5811; 5880,
 5881; electives from the following: BIOL 4504;
 4514, 5040, 5041, 5850, 5851; 5890; 5940, 5941.
 - d. Molecular Biology/Biotechnology
 Required courses: BIOL 3100, 3101; 3220, 3221;
 5800, 5801; 5810, 5811 (BIOL 3310, 3311 may be
 substituted for BIOL 5800, 5801, 5811 by students
 who do not intend to seek advanced degrees);
 electives from the following: BIOL 4504; 4514;
 5190; 5260, ...

PAGE 79. Amend:

BIOL 5190. Immunology (3)
Prerequisites: BIOL 3220, 3221, 3300.
An introduction to the structure, function and genetic organization of the body's defense system including the interactions of immunocompetent cells and their role in infection, disease and autoimmunity.

NURSING

PAGE 258. Add:

NURS 3081, 3082, 3083. Topics in Nursing (1,2,3)

1 classroom hour for 1 s.h.; 2 lab hours for
1 s.h.; 3 clinical hours for 1 s.h.

Prerequisite: Consent of instructor.

A study of selected contemporary topics through individualized or small group learning experiences, which provides the student(s) with indepth content in an area of nursing. May be repeated for credit at discretion of instructor.

HISTORY PAGE 122, Revise: HIST 3005. Selected Topics in History (3) The study of selected topics from a historical perspective. May be repeated with change of topic. Only 3 s.h. may be counted for credit toward major or minor requirements in history. PAGE 124, Revise: HIST 5005. Selected Topics in History (3) An intensive study of selected topics from a historical perspective. May be repeated with change of topic. Only 3 s.h. may be counted for credit toward graduate or undergraduate major or minor requirements in history. ART HISTORY PAGE 184, Revise: B. Art History Major 3. Required courses in art and art history: ART 1005, 1020, 1905, 1906, 1907, 4980 and 3 courses which cover art before 1800; 3 courses which cover art after 1800. (African Art will be counted in the latter category; History of Prints and Drawings may be counted in either category)...... 36 s.h. 4. Students may select a concentration in either studio art or liberal arts courses. a. Art Concentration Art studios: design 1015; drawing 1030; art surveys (9 s.h.); art electives (may be taken in art history) 6 s.h. 21 s.h. b. Liberal Arts Concentration Six semester hours of additional Art History electives and electives from Anthropology, English, Foreign Languages, History, Philosophy, and Area Studies 21 s.h. 5. General electives to meet minimum requirements for graduation. 6. A senior paper in art history and an exit exam are requirements for graduation. PSYCHOLOGY PAGE 144, Revise: (Under BA requirements) 3. Required psychology courses: PSYC 1000; or 1050,1051; or 1060; 2101, 3210, 3225, 4300, 4310, 5325; plus at least 12-13 s.h. including a minimum of 6 s.h. at the 5000 level 34 s.h. PSYCHOLOGY MINOR Required psychology courses: PSYC 1000; or 1050, 1051; or 1060; plus 20-21 s.h. of electives, at least 6 s.h. of which must be from the following courses: PSYC 3206, 3221, 3225, 4300, 4310, 5375..... 24 s.h. One of PSYC 1000 or 1050 or 1060 is a prerequisite for all other psychology courses.

- PSYC 1000. Introductory Psychology (3)
 A general survey of the fundamental principles underlying human behavior including introduction, learning, memory, development, physiological, motivation, social and abnormal behavior, and one or two additional topics as time permits. Students may not receive credit for both this course and PSYC 1050-1051, or 1060.
- PSYC 1050. General Psychology I (2)

 The first half of a general survey of the fundamental principles underlying human behavior. Includes: Introduction, learning and memory, developmental, personality, stress and adjustment, abnormal behavior and psychotherapy. Students may not receive credit for both this course and PSYC 1000 or 1060.
- PSYC 1051. General Psychology II (2)
 The second half of a general survey of psychology which includes: Physiological, sensation and perception, states of consciousness, language and intelligence, motivation and emotion, sexual behavior, and social psychology. Students may not receive credit for both this course and PSYC 1000 or 1060.
- PSYC 1060. Honors Introduction to Psychology (3)
 An introduction to the fundamental concepts in psychology in a seminar format. Students may not receive credit for both this course and PSYC 1000 or 1050-1051.
- PSYC 2105. General Psychology (3)
 Offered only in off-campus residence centers or by extension. The fundamental principles underlying human behavior. Students may not receive credit for both this course and PSYC 1000, 1050-1051, or 1060.
- PSYC 2240. The Psychology of Adolescents in the School (2) A professional course in adolescent psychology designed for secondary education and designated K-12 programs only. Students may not receive credit for both PSYC 2240 and PSYC 3240. Psychology majors may receive credit towards the major for only one of PSYC 22440, 3201, 3206, and 3240. PSYC 3206 is recommended for majors.
- PSYC 3201. Psychology of Childhood (3)

 The study of the psychological bases in the areas of growth and development of children. Brief introduction of major theories and scientific findings and their application in the areas of learning, cognitive development, motivation, personality, and social relations (including parent-child, peer, and school relations). Psychology majors may receive credit towards the major for only one of PSYC 2240, 3201, 3206, and 3240. PSYC 3206 is recommended for majors.
- PSYC 3206. Developmental Psychology (3)

 A survey of psychological development throughout the lifespan, with emphasis on perceptual, cognitive, social, and personality development. Psychology majors may receive credit towards the major for only one of PSYC 2240, 3201, 3206, and 3240. PSYC 3206 is recommended for majors.

PSYC 3240. Psychology of Adolescence (3)
A study of the nature and source of adolescent problems and behavior in Western culture in the areas of physical, emotional, social, intellectual, and personality development. A student may not receive credit for both PSYC 2240 and 3240. Psychology majors may receive credit towards the major for only one of PSYC 2240, 3201, 3206, 3240. PSYC 3206 is recommended for majors.

PAGE 145, revise:

PSYC 3275. Psychology of Adjustment (3)
A study of the overall dynamic adjustive process in individuals, including the adjustment process in situations of stress, frustration, conflict, disease, disability, or other psychologically thwarting situations.

PSYC 3280. Delete

PSYC 5280. History of Psychology (3) (Formerly PSYC 3280)
A survey of psychological thought from the ancient
Greek philosophers to the present.

PSYC 5312, 5313. Laboratory Methods in Physiological Psychology (3,0)
One lecture and four laboratory hours per week.
Prequisites: PSYC 4310 or equivalent; and consent of instructor.
Introduction to basic techniques used in physiological psychology including basic surgery, stereotaxic, histological and behavioral testing techniques.

Unbank PSYC 5355

SCIENCE EDUCATION

Page 146, 147 revise:

BS DEGREE FOR PREPARATION OF TEACHERS

- 2. Teaching area concentration (choose one)
- - C. Earth Science
 Required earth science courses: ...
 Required cognate courses: MATH 1065; BIOL 1100, 1101, 1200, 1201; CHEM ...
 - D. Physics
 Required physics courses: ...
 Required cognate courses: MATH 1065, 1085, 2171, 2172, 2173; BIOL 1100, 1101, 1200, 1201; CHEM ...

PAGE 147, DELETE B. Science Education Major
(Science Education Certification in a Single Area, Grades 9-12)

HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

PAGE 224-225, delete NUHM 2109, 3490, 5305 PAGE 227, delete AMID 4320, 5040, 5324

SOCIAL WORK

Bank SOCW 5000, 5003, 5005

GEOGRAPHY

Bank GEOG 2009, 3001, 3005, 3051, 4001, 5050, 5051, 5210.

BUSINESS

Change MGMT 3722, 4722, 4742 to DSCI 3723, 4723, 4743, respectively.

EDUCATION

Bank ASIP 2114, 2116

REHABILITATION STUDIES

Change departmental prefix from REST to REHB